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~ ADBEAT M BURKE. JR.
FHOMAS J CIFELLI

" . KENNETH W HAYDEN

DONALD TUCKER

COMMISSIONERS

Capital City Produets
Foot of Sanford Avenue
Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Attn: Don Neill

Dear Mr. Neill:

You are put on notice that
Commissioners Rules and Regulations.

Passaic Valley Sewerage

sample taken on September 1, 1988 was 115.79 m

~)

Passaic Valley
Sewerage Commissioners

800 WILSON AVENUE
NEWARK. N. J. 07108

{201) 344-.1800

October 5, 1988

RBE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO: 15403300
VIOLATION DATE: 09/01/88
SECTION VIOLATED $12.1 {D)

specified in the PVSC Rules and Regulations,

CARMINE T PERAAPATG
EAECUTIVE BIfEC TON

JAMES M PIRO
CHIEF COUNSEL

NOAMAN € CARISTATTER
CLERK

your company is in violation of section 312.1 (D) of the
The result for the
g/l. This exceeds the 100 mg/1 limit

Therefore, you are directed to take immediate steps to correct this condition.

Please reply to this letter within 10 days with an explanation for these violations an a
plan to prevent them in the future. In the meanwhile, you are hereby directed to take
one sample per week during a representative working day until you have demonstrated
compliance on three samples. If this sampling program exceeds 30 days, a monthly status
report is to be submitted until eompliance until compliance hag been demonstrated.

0 1t youagave any questions concerning this matter, please call Mario Graglia at 344-
1800 ext. 238,

Very truly yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

-

e = -Jl —‘._
Carmine T. Perrapato,
Executive Director

CTP/mce
cc: Robert Davenport, Deputy Executive Director

Frank D'Ascensio
Town of Kearny

P
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State of ew Jersey

Department of Environmental Protection and Energy
Office of Enforcement Policy
Scott A, Welner ' Edward M. Neafsey
Commissioner Direcror
i

IN THE MATTER OF : ’ ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER AND

CAPITAL CITY PRODUCTS COMPANY NOTICE OF CIVIL ADMINISTRATIVE

KEARNY /HUDSON COUNTY : PENALTY ASSESSMENT .

This Administrative Order and Notice of Civil Administrative Penalty
Assessment is Issued pursuant to the authority vasted in the Commissioner of
the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection and Energy (hereinafter
"NJDEPE* or “"Department”) by N.J.S.A. 13:1D-1 et geqg. and the Water Pollution
Control Act, N.J.S.A. 58:10A-1 et geg., and duly deleagated to the Assistant
Director or Bureau Chief of the Office of Enforcement Policy pursuent to
N.J.S.A. 13:1B-4. s .

EINDINGS

1. Capital City Products Company, (hereinafter "Capital City") which is owned
and operated by Karlshamns USA, is located at One Sanford Avenue, Kearny,
Hudson County, State of New Jersey, Block 13-17,25,26, Lot 279.

2. NJDEPE issued a New Jersey Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NJPDES") Permit No. NJ0098906 (hereinafter "the Permit") to Capital City on
December 3, 1982 which was subsequently modified on December 31, 1985. The
effective date of the modified Permit was February 1, 1986, and the expiration
date was January 31, 1988, The Department received a renewal application for
the Permit on February 24, 1988. Pursuant to the "Administrative Procedures
Act®™ N.J.A.A. 52:14B-11, the conditions of the expired permit are continued in
force until the effective date of a new permit.

3. Pursuant to the Permit, Capital City discharges pollutants, as defined by
N.J.A.C, 7:14A-1.9, into the Passaic Valley Sewage Commission Wastewater
Treatment Plant, (hereinafter "PVSC").

4, No peréon .5-11;1”1 'c'lviscba}g-a‘ ény poi‘lutant except in conformity with a valid
New Jersey Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NJPDES) Permit issued

Please Respond To: Tel. #
New jersey Is an Equal Opportunity Employer
. Recycled Paper
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pursuant to the New Jersey Water Pollution Control Act, N.J.S.A. 58:10A-1 et
geq.

5. Part II1 - B/C 1.A & B. of the Perait set forth specific parameters to be
reported on Discharge Monitoring Report forms ‘(hereinafter *DMRs®) and
identifies discharge limitations for each parameter for each permitted
outfall.

6. Capital City submitted DMRs to NJDEPE as required by Part I 11.1,,(1) and
Part 11 - B/C Section B 3. of the Permit for the period of May 1, 1990 through
April 30, 1991. The DMRe demonstrate that Capital City has violated the
discharge limits of the Permit. Listed below are the dates and parameters
which were violated.

MONITORING PERIOD: May 1, 1990 to July 31, 1990
DMR NUMBER: w#90070950 )
Violation Parameter Outfall Permit Reported 1‘ 1ﬂu'
Number  Limits Resui&paqa w
7 I/,/
Limits pH 003 5-10.5 su 0.8-12.6 su
Exceeded
0 NG PERIOD: August 1, 1990 to October 31, 1990 .
DMR NUMBER: #90070950
Violation Parameter Outfall Permit Repétted
Number Linits Results .v{
W
Limits pH 003 5-10.5 su 0.9 su
Exceeded

HMONITORING PERIOD: November 1, 1990 to January 31, 1991
PMR NUMBER: #90070950 “

Violation Parameter Outfall Permit Repotted

Number Limits Results
Limits PH 003 5-10.5 su 1.0-13.1 su
Exceeded
(v NG PERIOD: February 1, 1991 to April 30, 1991
DMR NUMBER: #90070950
Violation Parameter Outfall Permit Reported
Number Limits Results
Limits . pH 003  5-10.5 su 3,1 su
Exceeded : .

7. Based on the facts set forth in these FINDINGS, the Department has

o Tty J
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determined the Capital City has violated the Water Pollution Control Act,
N.J.S.A. 58:10A-1 et seq., specifically N.J.A.C, 7:14A-1.2,

ORDER

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

8. Capital City shall discharge pollutants only in conformity with a valid
NJPDES Permit pursuant to the Water Pollution Control Act, N.J.S.A. 58:10A-1
et seq., and the regulations promulgated thereto, N.J.A.C. 7:14A-1.1 et seq.

9. Obligations and penalties of this Administrative Order are imposed
pursuant to the police powers of the State of New Jersey for the enforcement
of law and the protectiocn of public health, safety and welfare and are not
intended to constitute debt or debts which may be limited or discharged in a

bankruptcy proceeding.

10. This Administrative Order shall be effective upon receipt.

NOTICE OF CIVIL ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY ASSESSMENT

11. Pursuant to N.J.S5.A. 58:10A-10d and N.J.A.C. 7:14-8 g¢ seq., and based
upon the above FINDINGS, NJDEPE has determined that a civil administrative
penalty should be assessed against Capital City in the amount of $120,000.
NJDEPE’s rationale for this Civil Administrative Penzlty is set forth in
Appendix A which is attached hereto and incorporated herein. ‘

12. Payment of the penalty is due when a final order is issued by the
Commissioner subsequent to a hearing 1f any, or when this Notice of Civil
Administrative Penalty Assessment becomes a final order (see following
paragraph). Payment shall be made by certified or cashier's check payable

to "Treasurer, State of New Jersey" and shall be submitted with the white copy

of Form DEP - 062A (copy attached) to:

Bureau of Revenue
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection and Energy
' CN 402
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0402

13. If no request for a hearing is received within twenty (20) calendar days
after receipt of this Notice of Civil Adminfistrative Penalty Assessment by
Capital City, it shall become a final Order upon the twenty-first calendar day
folloglng 1ts receipt by Capital City, and the penalty shall be due and
payable.

1l4. Notice {s given that pursuant to N.J.S.A, 58:10A-10d and N.J.A.C.
7:14-8.12, the Department may, in addition to any civil administrative penalty
assessed, amend such penalty assessment to include a civil adminlstrative
penalty for the economic benefit (in dollars) which the violator has realized
as a result of not complying, or by delaying compliance, with this Act.

PCB000151
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BOTICE QF RIGHT TO A HEARING

15. Capital City is entitled to an administrative hearing. Any hearing
request must include the information specified in Paragraph 16 below and shall
be delivered to Richard J. McManus, Director, Office of Legal Affairs, CN-402,
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 within twenty (20) calendar days from receipt of
this Administrative Order ‘and Notice of Civil Adainistrative Penalty
Assessment, A copy of the completed, signed and dated Administrative Hearing
Request Checklist and Tracking Forn shall be filed at the same tipe with Peter
T. Lynch, P.E., Chief, Metro Bureau of Water and Hazardous Waste Enforcement
Field Operation, 2 Babcock Place, West Orange, New Jersey 07052,

16. Capital City shall, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:14-8.4(a) In its request for a
hearing, furnish NJDEPE with all of the informatfon specified in the enclosed
Administrative Hearing Request Checklist and Tracking Form.

G oV

17. This Adpinistrative Order and Notice of Civil Administrative Penalty
Assessment 1s binding on Capital City, its Principals, directors, officers,
agents, successors, assigns, any trustee in bankruptecy or other trustee, and
any receiver appointed pursuant to a proceeding in law or equity.

18. Capital City shall submit copies of all documents required by this
Administrative Order and Notice of Civil Administrative Penalty Assessment by
certified mail, return receipt requested or by hand delivery to:

Peter T. Lynch, Chief
Metro Bureau of Water and Hazardous Waste Enforcement Field Operations
Office of Enfércement Policy
2 Babcock Place
West Orange, New Jersey 07052

Penalty payments shall be made {n the same manner to the address in paragraph
12 above,

19. Notice is given that this Administrative Order and Notice of Civil
Administrative Penalty Assessment is issued only for the violation identified
in the Findings hereinabove and that violations of any statutes, rules or
permits other than those herein cited may be cause for additional enforcement
actions, either administrative or Judicial, being instituted without further
notice. By issuing this Administrative Order and Notice of Civil
Adoinistrative Penalty Assessment the Department does not waive its right to
initiate additional enforcement actions.

20. Notice is given that pursuant to N.J.S.A. 58:10A-10d, NJDEPE is

authorized to assess a civil administrative penalty of not more than $50,000
for each violation, and each day during which the viclation continues shall

PCB000152
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constitute an additional, separate and distinct offense,

21. Notice 1s further given that pursuant to N.J.S.A. 58:10A-10e, any person
who violates N.J.S.A. 5B:10A-1 et geq., or an administrative order issued
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 58:10A-10b, or who fails .to pay the civil administrative
penalty in full after it is due shall be subject to a civil penalty not to
exceed $50,000 per day of such violation, and each day‘'s continuance of the
violation shall constitute an additional, separate and distinct violation.

22. Notice is further given that pursuant to N.J.S.A. 58:10A-10f, &ny person
who purposely, knowingly or recklessly violates this act and the violation
causes & significant adverse environmental effect, shall, upon conviction, be
guilty of a crime of the second degree and shall be punished by fine of not
less than $25,000 nor more than $250,000 per day of violation, or by
imprisonment or by both. Any person who knowingly makes a false gtatement,
represantation or certification in any application, record or other document
filed or required to be maintained under this Act or falsifies, tampers with
or knowingly renders inaccurate, any monitoring device or method required to
be maintained pursuant to this Act or fails to submit a monitoring report, or
any portion thereof, required pursuant to this Act, shall upon conviction, be
gullty of a crime of the fourth degree and be subject to a fine of not more
than $50,000 or by imprisonment or by both.

DATE:December 30, 1991

PCB000153
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Appendix A
CIVIL ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY RATIONALE

Capital City Products Company
Kearny/Hudson County

Re: Vioclations of NJPDES Permit No. NJO0O98%06

Discharge of Effluent’in Excess of Permit Limitations
‘N.J.A.C. 7:14-8.5

SERIOUSNESS: Pursuant' to N.J.A.C. 7:14-8,5(e)1.1 the seriocusness factor is
considered to be major when a violation has occurred which has caused or has
the potential to cause serious harm to human health or the environment, and is
not measured by concentration or mass. Since pH is not measured by
concentration or mass and the discharge has the potential to cause seriocus
harm to the Passaic Valley Sewage Treatment Plant, the seriousness factor is
considered to be major.

CONDUCT: The Department does not currently have information in its possession
that would support the firm conclusion that the viclations are due to
intentional, deliberate, purposeful, knowing, willing or foreseeable conduct
on the part of the violator. Therefore the conduct is minor.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:14-8.5(d), the civil administrative penalty assessed
for each violation is $§20,000. :

Discharge No. 003
Six (6) pH violations from the DMR monitoring Period of May 1, 1990 to

April 30, 1991.

Monitoring Discharge Permit Reportad

Period Parameter Limics Results

05/01/90 PH . 5-10.5 su 0.8 su
to PH 5-10.5 su 12.6 su

07/31/90

08/01/90 pH 5-10.5 su 0.9 su
to

10/31/90

11/01/90 pH 5-10.5 su 1.0 su
to pH 5-10.5 su 13.1 su

01/31/91

Q2,/01/91 PH 5-10.5 su 3.1 su
to

04/30/91

FORMULA: $20,000.x 6 violations ~ $120,000
PENALTY ASSESSED: $120,000

PCB000154
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SAMPLE INFORMATION

e 66007

- 141500 sdentification Number Collection Date {MM/DO/YY) Collection Time (Military)
| .7 v} = .
s S/ £/157% 1248 Lloo't
Sempling SitwF 4 cility/Supply/Locath Sample Type Chain of Custody [j?n Owno
DE S .G . O srresmiurface '
Sueiam‘; SHAYNS V.5 R. , IV D semen Ot Dttoen
_ B wdustrial O naw [ tivent -
— O Ground wates Data Package Hheru O vient
Municipality E]I Potable-Raw
' = . Potable-Finished
KEHEN Y ) Prvate wen <
County [ oceanssating Arisin Sample D Pl
HUDSON Dot
AGENCY INFORMATION
Submitting Agency Sample Collector
W IDEP —0E P~ METRE  BULEH HELEN  (/oro s 7T
Sureet Address OEP Ageacy No. DEP Project Code
2 _BABCOCK  LrPAE &/ VT /
City, Stale, Zip Code
(L2877 ORANGE N T, prasR
Comments fo Fiold infarmation
s
CEA8 1N Water Tewp °¢ (P00010) Suream ¥low-CFS (PODOST} _
7 jLE Do-winkier (P60308) Gage Height-F1. (PODOES) .
Do7 Do-Probe (P00299) e ] spec. cons. @ 5% trocos®)
OH (Fiekd} (PUS400) Salinity (PODAR0} —
Sample Depth F1. (POOOO3) Tide Stage (P70211)
ANALYSIS REQUESTS
SACVEN0LOGY REuDUTS QegANKS
Bact. Lab. Sampie NO X Non-Fikerable nesidus MAss) [Jsra et voson
Date Received o 19“‘ Residue (RATS) ) era 602 (vos02)
[ Fecal Coll imPN) ] Tet. con mem L] #ineratie Residue QoS Clerasuaqvosuy
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[ FecalStreptocecci (MPR) : [ rorat volaile Aesidua ravTs) Y
e ] ritterable volauile hesidue (MAVDS) 0 era s tvosas)
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FecalColi . -t =2 -3 -4 -3 6 [ color ©GAQ (CJag ut MAAG) 8 :::lsla::g?:::ﬁllnn and FC'y°
Total Coli tiw]|lw|w|w]|n|w|J Odor 6A0) [ (MAALY | [ pEST 2 Organophorphates
8] y GAn |0as (MBAS)
. [0 PEST 3 Herbicides
Fecal alalalw]ls|]8 (cart) 10} MABAL | ) bksT 4 Drimking Water
Strep. 10 1 1w 1] 1] 10 10 0 O] tcaliey (GaaLr) {[] e (Masz) Y "
gnldhy Ganci} [Na (MAGA) O rces only
Chloride t6acl) |Ncd {maco) THER
NUTRIENT) EMANDS [J msas (cameas) | ¢rn (MACRH) e
[ na2-n (wan02w) P coo 1€00) | Prencis (350 warmey I ¢t wacny |3
O n02 + no3-ninancany | @ 1oc (DATOQ 3 phanch (mw) GAPHEX) [ co waco) [0
O WH3-N tnAnHIN) M eoos (B0DSH [ Hardness (GanHan0) ey {MACA)
I Ten uareny Olcacos «ooon) [0 sutate (Gaso [ e marg | O
O carvo-r puaoe) [Qeocon 0D2) [Jou s Greme 6A0G) [ ng ManG) | M
3 1oraLpiNATR Daxooin 008 Patroleym {Gama 1]« MaK)
yd b Ong IMAM lk‘ﬂ_ OTTITEIE 1Y
BOD DULUTIONS REQUESTED Eﬁ"‘f" W::;::: 8:‘_" ';‘Am\l AR
, . ) Diwolved Oy Ga00) [ many | O]
sa0g / Z I ] Fuoride ©Gan | twarn) CRE oYL
03 Fluarise wioist. A [T se masy | B
CBODg [ sillca GAS) ] se (MRSE) g e real
200 [ suttice - a9 105 (485N S ULy e
0 D k(] MaTH mm\ﬁ:&m{ L’..".';Ulv:\l ] {
€900, 8 ;:‘ ‘(::z::
CHEM-44 Disusi White-Submitting Agency Pink Bacveniology Lab
ey Canary-Chem. Lab. Central File Gokd-Sampie Callector raniz
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~a otATE DEPARTMENT

of HEALTH
wvv L KONMENTAL and CHEMICAL LABORATORY SERVICES

ENERAL CHEMISTRY

Laboratory Sample No. 9101919 Field No: ... 66007
Collection Date: ..... 910815.1215 Receipt Date: 910816.1415
Laboratory Batch No. 91DWR00202 Rgport bate: SEPT 17 1991
Sample Result Analysis
Results Quallfler MDL Date

Nitrite Nitrogen (P00615) | ANR | o.o03}

Njtrite & Nitrate ' I "

Nitrogen (PO0630) | ANR 0.02

ammonia Nitrogen (P00610) ] ANR M 0.03

Total Kjeldahl

Nitrogen (P00625)| ANR H 0.03

Ortho Phosphorus (P70507) | ANR | o0.01

Total Phosphorus (P00665) 1 ANR 0.02
Non-Filterable

Residue (P0OO530)] 72 2 910823
Total Residue (P00500) | ANR 2

Filterable Residue (P70300)§ ANR 2
gg?;gi%geﬁgg}gue (P0O0535) § ANR 2

Total Volatile

Residue (PO0505) } ANR | 2

Filterable Volatile I

Residue (P00520) ] ANR

Settleable Matter in

ml/l/hr (P50086)] ANR 0.2

cob - Standarad (P00340) | 336 20 | 910826
COD - Low (P00335) ] ANR 5

COD - High Chloride (P00340)| ANR [250 }

ToC (Po0680) | 47.92 | 1 | 910909
Color in Platinum

in Cobalt Units (PO00BO) | ANR 5

odor ANR I

Turbldlty in NTU (PO0067) | ANR 0.1

pH in pH Units (P00403) | ANR -

Alkalinity {Poo410) | aNR T n

Acidity {P00436) ] ANR . 1

Chloride (P00904) 338.0 | .5 910820
Residual Chloride ANR 0.1 " pE“l”Wr..
MBAS (P38260) | ANR - 0.1 |

NYEACE
s

page 1 of 2 pages o
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—wosuavt ©f HEALTH

3-

o3

< 1CAL LABORATORY SERVICES
GENERAL CHEMISTRY
...aCoOry Sample No. 9101919 Field No: ... 66007
Sample Result Analysis
Resglts Qualifier MDL Datey
Phenols (SSI) (P32730)| 0.05 K n 0.05 910823
Phenols (pw) (P32730) | ANR [ o.oos| -
Hardness (P00900) | ANR ﬂ 2
Sulfate (P00945) | ANR B
0il & Grease (P00556) | ANR | s
Hyarocarbons (P45510) § 5.7 m 1 ‘ 910828
Cyanide (P00720) | ANR 0.010]
conductance in umhos(P00095) | ANR | o.1 mgmm
Dissolved Oxygen (P00300) | ANR 0.2 |
Fluoride . (po0951) | aNR 0.1 |
Fluoride with '
distillation (P00951) | ANR 0.1 "_
Silica (P00955) | ANR 1 |
Sulfide (P00745) | ANR 1
[ ToX ANR . 005
Sample Result Analysis
B Rasglt Qualitier Dilutions Datey
120 % concl 1 2 [
BOD 810817
5 + /-1 - + +
ANR $ conc
CBOD
5 + / -
ANR § conc
BOD
20 + /] -
ANR % conc
CBOD
20 + / -
NOTE: Sample results, method blanks and MDLs are expressed in parts per

nillion (ppm), unlesi otherwise specified.

ANR = Analyte Not Request gNS = Quantity Not Sufficient

J-MI = Approximate vaJue due to matrix nterferences

J-QC = Approximate value due to ality control groblems. . )

g; C = ﬂg rggp? ggbgglue due to the sample exceeding the holding time.

Iz = Instrume?t Zero The blank is used to zero the instrjﬂﬁgsi therefore

there is no reportable result. i l!\] SUBIA Ty
page 2 of 2 pages SEP 91y
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N ‘% Passaic Valley )
- T. by T
L v aucoma Sewerage Commissioners e APATO
T crnuan 600 WILSON AVENUE SERUTY EXECUTIVE EC-on
NEWARK, N.J. 07105 .

ROBEAT :A:me - (201) 3441800 NR'ECLE:;::?;?
mwon:mc::ﬁ:m Fa!: (20') 344.295’ LOUIS LANZILLO
FRANK ORECHIO CLERX
OONALD TUCKER
Soussionans Octoier 30, 1992

vir. Henry Yard

Karishamns CERTIFIED RECEIPT

Foot of Sanford Avenue P 093 843 051

£eurny, New Jersey 07032

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT #: 15406730

VIOLATION DATE: SEPTEMBER 1992
SECTION VIOLATED: 3121(D) sV

Dear Mr. Yard: .
You are put on notice that your company is in violation of Seetion 312, 1(D) of the

PVSCT Rules and Regulations for the reasons outlined beiow:

Che resuit of samples taken by PVSC for PHC on 9721792 was 238.3 mz/1. This
sample exeeeded the duily maximum limit of 100 .n2/1 specified in the PVYSC Rules and
Regulations.  [n addition since ondy ane sample vas taken by either jour company ¢
PVSC during this :nonth the result must ulso meet the moncidy averags limit 2 100
ng/l, This cesult 2xceeded tiie limit by 207 or mnore.

You should be aware that & montity average ot all sampies taken zither by vou or
PV3C thut is 20% or more above the qontaly average iimitation for a hazardous
pollutant nakes the violation a serious violation and thut two (2) serious violations in any
six month deriod would .nake g compuny a Significant Non Complier {(SNC). In addi tion,
four monthly average violations for any amount in 4ny six month period would also nake
1 tompany SNC. This sould subject your coinpany to mandatory minimum fines under
the Clean Water Enforcement Act (CWEA).

duse:d upon the above explunation your company has cominitted one serious
violation in a six month period und is subject to enforcement action. The CWEA
stipulates u fire of $1000 for a serious violation for parameter. You may avoid legal
action i’ you remit $1000 1o PVSC within 30 days of receipt of this letter. Please make
eheck payable to PVSC and forward to tie attention of Carmen DetlaPia, Dperations
Zoordinator. If this matter cunnot be settied in an iaformul manner, 2VSC will refer this
1 Lneir attorney for further actioa. [f you huve uny questions voncerning this nattsr,
Jlease call Tom Maek at (201)817-53718.

Very truly yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMBMISSIONERS

e,
/(’m . foong
i

Carmine ‘I. Perrapato
Executive Director

CT®P/sml

ce: Robert Davenport, Deputy Executive Director
Frunk D'Ascensio
Mario J. Graglia
Carmen DeilaPia
Town of Kearnv

PCB000275
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X Teiecopier 7020 : - 6-84 , 11:30 -

1 207 568 38878 2

</ /
L]
QUAKER
Decumbsr 3, 1593 " E faa!
Fn e 0D
2r2 o
=AW - S
New Jersey Department of Environmental e g M
Protection and Energy _ :;‘-‘a'g. £ 3
Division of Hazardous Waste Management ) ) <
Bureau of Industrial Site Evaluation. =z

401 East 2tate Street

" CND28
Trenton, HIY 08625
Attention: My. Michael Mandracchia,
Case Managey
Subject: Response to DEPE
October 29, latter
Capital City Products
Company
{(Quaker Oats)
ISRA Case #8431¢6
LAN JOB #2.3030.0
Dear Mr, Mandracchia:

I received the October 29, 1993 lettar from Maurice Migliarino,
Section Superviscr of the Bureau of Environmental Evaluation and
Cleanup Respcnsibility Asmessment on November %, 1993 and am
providing the following response:

1.

Shlorobenzene Excavation: As indicated in the previous

conversation from LAN Asscociates, Inc., the remediation
in the Chlorcbenzene Area had been delayad as a result
of the need to obtain waste acceptance approval at the
Chemical Waste Management ELDA facility in Cincinnati,
Ohio. Work which was initially scheduled to begin the
week of August 23, 1993 was postponed until the week of
September 13, 1553 as indicted in the Septembar 7, 1993
letter. Actual excavation began on Septembsr 13, 13993,
One hundred eighty tons of PCB contaminated soil was
dispesed of at the Aptus facility in Coffeyville,
Kangas,

Approximately 370 tons of chlorobenzane contaminated
s0il was dipposed of at tha Waste Management ELDA
facility in Cincinnati, Ohio.

PCB000287
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As indicated in the November 3, 1953 Progress Repoxt,

dus to elevatad PCB and chlorobenzene post excavation
snalytical results along the north wall of the

excavation, additional seil borings and sample analyses

were performed. The poil borings and soil sample

collection were performed on October 20, 1593 and .
November 10, 1953. Upon receipt of the laboratory :
anzlysis and review of the results, a revised Remedial

Action Work Plan will be submitted to address this

area.

On October 19, 1993, monitoring well MW-3 was
reinstalled. The undwater sampling in the area will
rasume once the soil remediation is complete.

A reviped time schedule for the completion of the ‘
remadiation of this area is attached.

2. Dsclaration of Environments) Restriction. It is
Quakex’s intent to pursue a Declaration of
Environmental Restriction for the various areas on the
property where the residential soil cleanup criteria
are exceeded, including the areas where the non- -
residential soil c¢cleanup criteria are axceeded.

-

The Dacember 17, 1992 Progreass Report submitted by LAN
Associates, Inc. provided a summary of all analyses
parformed at the gite. Summary tables wers preparad
which compare the results to both the residential and
non-reesidential surficial soil guidelines as well ase
the subsurface soll guidslines utilized at that time.
The evaluatien of the results in the report discussed
the rasulte as comparad to the non-residential ¢
standards. The sample locations in which the levels
are exceeded are summarized in the attached table, The
locetions are also depicted in the attached figures.

All arezs proposed for remediation in the December 17,
1992 progresse Report and conditionally approved by the
april 23, 1593 DEPE letter have been addressed. Final
reports are being preparad for the 0il Transfer Area B
and Boring location IB-6, The soils in the Underground
Storage Tanks 8 & 9/Building 10 Area haves been
remediated and the groundwater investigation in this
sres is underway. As indicated, additional soil
remediation is being investigated for the Chlorobenzena
Areai and groundwater monitoring in this area will )
continue.

I summary, Quaker will be performing additional

investigation/remediation in the Underground Storage
Tarke 8& $/Building 10 Avez and the Chlorobenzene Area.

PCB000288
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N6 additional remediation is planned at the facility.
=8 : Quaker does not believe that

Qff-Site Vagetgble Qi1
it is appropriate for Quaker to submit a revised

Remedial Action Work Plan to address the vegetable oil
discovered in the off-site monitoring well.

First, wvegetable oil is not a hazardous substance as
defined by ISRA. Therefora, investigation of this
mattar is not properly included in the Remedial work
Flan which is the subject of ISRA Case No. 84316.

Second, Quaker gold the facility in 1984. Therefore,
Quaker has had no control over the operations at the
gite for approximately the past ten years. Only a
minimal amount of vegetable oil processing occurrad at
the northern end of the plant at the time of the sale.
Sinca the time that ownership of the gite was
transferred to Capital City Products Compmny (now
Karlshams), the interim plant located ip this area has
been placed back into production, and the use of
vegetable oil in this area has increased. Karlshams
continues to utilize this area for vegetable storage,
transfer and proceseing operations. Photo
documentation of current conditions indicates evidence
cf vegetable oil spillage and discharge from the
operations now being conducted in this area. Quaker
wishes to zeview the file for the adjacent ISRA case to
gather information regarding the date the monitoring
well was installed, results obtained from the
nonitoring well since it was installed and the date
that vegetable oll was discovered in the groundwater.
In the meantime, it is Quaker’s opinion that the
currant owner of the facility should be considered the
potentially responeible party regarding the off-site
vegetable oil contamination.

Luakexr lookxs forward to completing its obligations under this
IS8R case in an expeditious manner. Work is progressing on
completing the final remedial reguirements in the Underground
»Lorage Tank 8 & 5/Building 10 Area and Chlorobenzene Area. We
are willing to meet with you and other staff members of tha
Bureau in order to discuss any of the outstanding administrative
matters and determine how to proceed with resolving any remaining

isBuas,

Very truly yours,

Mo -

Noah Horowit
Manager of Environmental Programs

PCB000289
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President

Karlshamns USA, Inc.
Foot of Sanford Avenue
Kearny, New Jersey (07032

Re: Diamond Alkali Superfund Site
Passaic River Study Area

Dear Sir/Madam:

Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980 ("CERCLA"), as amended,
42 U.S.C. §9601 et seqg., the United States Environmental
Protection Agency ("EPA") is charged with responding to the
release and/or threatened release of hazardous substances,
pollutants, and contaminants into the environment and with
enforcement responsibilities.

EPA has documented the release or threatened release of
hazardous substances, pollutants and contaminants into the
Passaic River Study Area (“Study Area”), a part of the Diamond
Alkali Superfund Site. Sediments in the Study Area contain
numerous hazardous substances, pollutants and contaminants that
present a risk to the environment and the humans who may ingest
contaminated fish and shellfish. Pursuant to CERCLA, EPA is
currently overseeing a Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study
being performed at the Study Area under an Administrative Order
on Consent signed by Occidental Chemical Corporation.

Pursuant to Section 104 (e) of CERCLA, EPA may request
information from companies about their operations in and around
the study Area. You may have already received such an
Information Reguest letter or you may expect to receive one. 1In
addition, Sections 106(a) and 107(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C.
§9606(a) and §9607(a), allows EPA to notify parties of their
potential liability and request that they implement response
actions deemed necessary by EPA to protect public health, welfare
or the environment, and may be liable for all costs incurred by

" the government in responding to any release or threatened release
at the Site. While to date, you may not have received any notice
of potential liability from EPA concerning the Study Area, this
does not preclude you from receiving such a notice in the future.

EPA has scheduled a meeting for 10:00 AM on Thursday, August
29, 1996 to provide more infermation about the status of work
concerning the Study Area to all those parties who have either

849260001
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received a Notice letter or a Request for Information letter.
The meeting will be held in Room 305 on the Third Floor at 26
Federal Plaza, New York, New York. A list of addressees is
attached to this letter. EPA encourages you to attend this
meeting.

Please be advised that security at 26 Federal Plaza is very
strict and that building guards may confiscate any item they
consider to be a weapon. In the past, even small pocket knives
such as “Swiss Army” knives have been taken from visitors. To
clear security as gquickly as possible, you should use the Duane
Street entrance to 26 Federal Plaza.

If you have any guestions concerning this meeting, please
contact either Patricia Hick, Esg., at (212) 637-3137 or Amelia
Wagner, Esgq., at (212) 637-3141 of the Office of Regional Counsel
of EPA or Mr. Lance Richman of the Emergency Response and
Remedial Division at (212) 637-4409.

Sincerely yours,

Delmar Karlen, Jr., Chief
New Jersey Superfund Branch
Office of Regional Counsel

849260002
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LIST OF ADDRESSEES Page 1

Mr. Robert Sauer

Vice President

Active 0il Service

110 Riverside Ave.
Newark, New Jersey 07104

Mr. George Parker, President
Adco Chemical Company

49 Rutherford Avenue

Newark, New Jersey 07105

Mr. Louis Mondejar, President
A & L Dyers, Inc.

36 Seabury Street

Newark, New Jersey 07104

Lawrence A. Salibra II, Esg.
Senior Counsel

Alcan Aluminum Corporation
6060 Parkland Blvd.
Mayfield, Hts., Ohio 44124

Mr. Mark Epstein, President
Alden Leeds Inc.

55 Jacobus Avenue

Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Mr. Richard E. Braun

Vice President, Operations
Alliance Chemical, Inc.

33 Avenue P

Newark, New Jersey 07105

Stephen W. Leermakers, Esq.
Senior Litigation Counsel
Ashland Chemical Company
5200 Blazer Parkway
bublin, Ohio 43017

Mr. Jack Siegel

Vice President

Associated Auto Body and
Trucks

405 Raymond Boulevard

Newark, New Jersey 07105

Mr. Steven B. Schroeder
President

Atlas Refinery Inc.

142 lockwood Street
Newark, New Jersey 07105

General Counsel .
ATA&T Technologies, Inc.

295 N. Maple Avenue

Basking Ridge, New Jersey
07920-1002

Mr. Gerald Borriello,
President .
Automatic Electro-Plating
185 Foundry Street
Newark, New Jersey 07105

Ms. Elaine Nelkin, President
Aveon Drum Co., Inc.

955 So. Springfield Ave., #604
Springfield, New Jersey 07081

Mr. Isaac Palmer

Vice President and Assistant
General Counsel

Ogden Services Corporation

c/o Barth Smelting and

Refining Corp.

Two Pennsylvania Plaza

New York, New York 10121

President

North American Smelting Co.
c¢/c Barth Smelting and
Refining Corp.

Marine Terminal
Wilmington, Delaware 19899

Nancy Lake Martin, Esqg.

Senior Attorney

BASF Corporation

3000 Continental Drive - North
Mount Olive, New Jersey 07828

Mr. Louis Bryant, President
B-Line Trucking, Inc.

67 Esther Street

Newark, New Jersey 07105

John T. Rafferty, Esg.
General Counsel

Benjamin Moore & Co.

51 Chestnut Ridge Road
Montvale, New Jersey 07645

849260003
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LIST OF ADDRESSEES

Mr. Gary Barna, President
Brightboy Abrasives
351-365 West Sixth Avenue
Newark, New Jersey 07107

Mr. Peter Chan, President
CWC Industries, Inc.

185 Foundry Street
Newark, New Jersey 07105

Mr. Bruce Logue, Branch

" Manager

Hoechst Celanese Chemical
Group, Inc.

354 Doremus Avenue

Newark, New Jersey 07105

Mr. Alberto Celleri, President
Chemical Compcunds, Inc.

29-75 Riverside Avenue

Newark, New Jersey 07104

Brian C. Kelly, E=sq.

Chris-Craft Industries, Inc.

600 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Mr. Gilbert F. Dadowski

President

Code Manufacturing Corp.

7 Avenue B, Buncher Industrial
District

Leetsdale, Pennsylvania 15056

Mr. John W. Guffey, President
Coltec Industries, Inc.

420 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10022

President

Consclidated Laundries
12 Clifton Street
Newark, New Jersey 07105

Mr. Frank L. Driver, III
President

Driver-Harris Company

308 Middlesex Street
Harrison, New Jersey 07029

Page 2

Bernard J. Reilly, Esq.

Corporate Counsel

E.I. du Pont de Nemours and
Company

1007 Market Street

Wilmington, Delaware 19898

President

Eagle Affiliates, Inc.

505 Manor Avenue

Harrison, New Jersey 07029

Mr. David R. Weisman,
President

Elan Chemical Company, Inc.
268 Doremus Avenue

Newark, New Jersey 07105

Mr. Al Kober, Branch Manager
Englehard Corporation
1 West Central Avenue
East Newark, New Jersey 07029

Mark D. Tucker, Esg.

Essex Chemical Corporation
2030 WHDC

Midland, Michigan 48674

Mr. William Setzler, CEO
Fairmount Chemical cCo.
117 Blanchard Street
Newark, New Jersey 07105

Mr. Harry Warren, Owner

Fleet Auto Electric Co., Inc.
185 Foundry Street

Newark, New Jersey 07105-4208

Mr. Scol Graf, Branch Manager
Flexon Industries Corp.

666 Washington Avenue
Belleville, New Jersey 07109

Mr. Bradley B. Buechler

President

Franklin-Burlington Plastics,
Inc.

113 Passaic Avenue

Kearny, New Jersey 07032

849260004
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LIST OF ADDRESSEES

Mr. Frederick J. Gumm
President

Frederick Gumm Chemical Co.
538 Forest Street

Kearny, New Jersey 07032

President

Grignard Chemical

900 Port Reading Avenue
Port Reading, New Jersey
07064-1044

Mr. Leonard Goodman

H. Goodman & Sons

969 Newark Turnpike
Newark, New Jersey 07103

President

A. Gross & Co.

652 Doremus Avenue
Newark, New Jersey 07105

President

Guyon General Piping, Inc.

A Division of Van Leeuwen Pipe
& Tube Corp.

900 South Fourth Street

Harrison, New Jersey 07029

President

Helion Industries

681 Main Street

Belleville, New Jersey 07109

Mr. Nicholas E. Lynam
President and CEO

Hilton Davis Company

2235 Langdon Farm Road
Cincinnati, Ohioc 45237~4790

Mr. David Honig, President

Honig Chemical & Processing
Corp.

414 Wilson Avenue

Newark, New Jersey 07105

Mr. Bernard F. Schoen, Sr.
President

Hummel Croton, Inc.

10 Harmich Rocad

South Plainfield, New Jersey
07080

Page 13

Mr. Eugene Wagner, President

Hy-Grade Electroplating Co.,
Inc.

35 Fourth Street

Newark, New Jersey 07107

President )
Karlshamns USA, Inc.
Foot of Sanford Avenue
Kearny, New Jersey 07032

‘Mr. Michael Rothschild

President

Kearny Smelting and Refining
936 Harrison Avenue

Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Mr. Thomas Azzarlli, President
Kleer Kast

450 Schuyler Avenue

Kearny, New Jersey 07032

Mr. Sande Wische, President

MacArthur Petroleum and

Solvent Co./W.A.S. Terminals,
Inc.

126 Passaic Street

Newark, New Jersey 07104

Mr. Luis Garcia, President
Manco Plating, Inc.

390 Park Avenue

Newark, New Jersey 07107

Peter H. Smith, Esq.
Assistant Environmental
Counsel

Monsanto Company

800 N. Lindbergh Blvd.
St. Louis, Missouri 63167

Mr. Sean G. Moyer, President
Moyer Plating, Inc.

175 Christie Street

Newark, New Jersey 07105

Mr. Donald E. Newhouse

President ‘

Newark Morning Ledger Co.,
Inc.

One Star Ledger Plaza

Newark, New Jersey 07102

849260005
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LIST OF ADDRESSEES

Director

Newark Housing and
Redevelopment Authority

57 Sussex Avenue

Newark, New Jersey 07103

City of Newark Police Firing
Range

294 Avenue P

Newark, New Jersey 07105

Frank Pfluge, President

North Jersey Appliance

Warehouse, Inc. -

1000 Frank E. Rodgers Blvd.,
Scuth

Harrison, New Jersey 07029

Mr. R. D. Osborne, 1III
C.S. Oskorne Co., Inc.

125 Jersey Street
Harriscon, New Jersey 07029

Joseph A. Santos, Esdg.

Otis Elevator Company

Law Department

10 Farm Springs Road
Farmington, Connecticut 06032

Mr. Vincent Fushetti
President

Paramount Plating Co., Inc.
689 South Sixteenth Street
Newark, New Jersey 07105

Robert J. Davenport, Executive
Director

Passaic Valley Sewerage

Commission

600 Wilson Avenue

Newark, New Jersey 07105

Ms. Lynda Davidson, President

Plumb Div. of SK&P Industries,
Inc.

73 Norfolk Street

Newark, New Jersey 07103

President

PPG Industries, Incorporated
One PPG Place

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15272

Page 4

Hugh J. Mahoney, Esq.
General Environmental Counsel

.Public Service Electric & Gas

Company
P.0. Box 570
Newark, New Jersey 07101

President

Prest-0-Lite Company

1 Brook Street
Providence, Rhode Island
02903-4306

Robert wW. Kastner, Plant
Manager

Quantum Chemical Company

300 Doremus Avenue

Newark, New Jersey 07105

President

RCA Corp.

415 South Fifth Street
Harrison, New Jersey 07029

Mr. Jack Leiner

RFE Industries

185 Foundry Street
Newark, New Jersey 07105

David P. Flynn, Esq.

Phillips, Lytle, Hitchcock,
Blaine & Huber

3400 Marine Midland Center

Buffalo, New York 14203

Jacqueline A. Simmons, Esg.
Reilly Industries, Inc.
1510 Market Square Center
151 North Delaware Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

President

Revere Smelting and Reflning
1111 Mockingbird Lane
Dallas, Texas 75247

President
Sergeant Chemical Co.

6 Chelsea Road
Clifton, New Jersey 07012

849260006

TIERRA-B-014877



LIST OF ADDRESSEES

bonald J. McConnell, Esq.
Envircnmental Counsel

The Sherwin-Williams Company
101 Prospect Avenue, N.W.
Cleveland, Ohio 44115-1075

Mr. Brian A. Spiller
President

Stauffer Management Company
1800 Concord Pike
Wilmington, Delaware 19897

Mr. Joseph G. Gabriel

Vice President

360 North Pastoria
Environmental Corp.

1100 Ridgeway Avenue
Rechester, New York 14652-6280

Gerard F. Hickel, Esqg.

Counsel, Corporate Health,
Environment and Safety

Bayer Corporation

100 Bayer Road

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

15205-9741

Elliot Stern, Esg., Counsel
Eastman Kodak Company

343 State Street

Rochester, New York 14650

General Counsel

Sun Chemical Corporation
222 Bridge Plaza South

P.C. Box 1302

Fort Lee, New Jersey 07024

Mr. Dennis Morrison

Branch Manager

Sun Chemical Corporation,
Pigments Div.

185 Foundry Street

Newark, New Jersey 07105

Joseph Supor, Jr., President

Joseph Supor & Sons Trucking
Company

2 Bergen Street

Harrison, New Jersey 07029

Page 5

Ms. Theresa Spagone, President
Timeco, Inc.

666 South Sixteenth Street
Newark, New Jersey 07103

President

Tower Manufacturing Co.
768 Carver Avenue
Westwood, New Jersey 07675

President

Union carbide - Linde Division

Second Avenue
Essington, Pennsylvania 19029

Paul Michienzie, Esqg.
Gaffin & Krattenmaker
2400 Prudential Tower
Boston, Massachusetts 02199

President

Westinghouse Electric Corp.

11 stanwix Street

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222

' President

Witco Chemical Co.

Humke Division

652 Doremus Avenue

Newark, New Jersey 07105-4807

Mr. Joseph Bello

Branch Manager

Dresser Industries, Inc.
401 Worthington Avenue
Harrison, New Jersey 07029

849260007
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~ Passaic Valley ,
D TUCKER Sewerage Commissioners CARMINE T PERPAPATO
ROBEAT J. DAVENPORT

MOND LUCHKO ' 600 WILSUN AVENUE . DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

E CHAIAMAN

NEWAHK‘ N'J' 07105 GABRIEL M. AMBROSIO
oS s oLl (201) 344-1803 GHIER COUNSEL
:Oom'g: ;t:gcolsinw : Fax: (2071) 344-2 51, _ Lous wﬁ';ﬁi
JAMES KRCNE
EonISSIONERS September 4, 1991

Karlshamns USA, Inc.
Foot of Sanford Avenue CERTIFIED RECEIPT
Kearny, NdJ 07032 P 852 756 347

Attn: Henry Yard

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO. 15406730
VIOLATION DATE: 8-19-91
SECTION VIOLATED: 312.1B

Dear Mr. Yard:

On 8-19-91 a routine inspection was made of your pH control system. The pH
recorder charts were reviewed for the period from 5-1-91 to 7-31-91. The chart for June
showed one excursion below 5.0 for 80 continuous minutes. Federal Regulations do not
permit pH excursions below 5.0 for any length of time, more than 1% in any calendar
month or more than 1 hour at any particular time. PVS3C limits are between 5.0 and
10.5. As a result Karlshamns has violated the PVSC Rules and Regulations as outlined

below:

1. 312.1 (B) - refers to the discharge of corrosive waste which could cause
damage to the sewer system.

The incident was reported to PVSC and remedial action was taken. You are
reminded that in the future, we will expect that you pay closer attention to pH control.
In addition, in the event of spills, upsets or equipment malfunctions, you must notify
PVSC in writing with an explanation and a plan to prevent reoccurrence. If you have any
questions concerning this matter, please call Mario Graglia at (201) 817-5724.

Yery truly yours,

PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS
M’Pﬂ._’- . e T —,

Carmine T. Perrapato,
Executive Director

CTP/sml
cc: Robert Davenport, Deputy Executive Director

Frank D'Asgensio
Township o(f. I?garny
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: e ~ Passaic Valley CARMINE T. PERRAPATS
: Sewerage Commissioners EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Xmm ROBERT J. DAVENPORT
ACE CHAIRMAN DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
- ROBERT M. BURKE, JR. 600 WILSON AVENUE GABRIEL M. AMBROSIO
R THOMAS J CIFELLI NEWARK, N.J. 07105 CHIEF COUNSEL
CHARLES A LAGOS (201) 344-1800
FRANK ORECHIO . NORMAN E. DARMSTATTER
COMMISSIONERS - Fax: (201) 344-2951 CLERK
June 3, 1990
P .
. .
Capital City Products g I 9! :
Foot of Sanford Avenue ??\':r‘ﬁ ‘é”a"a'ua%} :%%S&ED
Kearny NJ 07032 o ** '; L RICEIRT REQUES

Attn: Mr. Henry Yard  JUN 13 1990

RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
PERMIT NO: 15403300
VIOLATION DATE: 05/14/90
SECTION VYIOLATED: 312.1(B)

Dear Mr. Yard:

On two recent occassions one on 5/14/90 and the other on 5/17/90, Mr. Dempsey
reported pH excursions well below 5.0. Mr Dempsey claimed that the first excursion was
caused by operating personnel not following prescribed procedures and that the second
excursion was caused by the discharge of 2400 pounds of concentrated sulfuric acid to
the sewer because of mechanical failure.

It is a violation of Section 312.1(B) of the PVSC Rules and Regulations to discharge
wastes in such quantity which will cause corrosion or deterioration of the treatment
works. Even though in both cases you attempted to correct the problem and promptly
reported the incidents, the discharge of acid wastes particularly in the second case have
the potential to cause a number of serious problems in the sewer. Mr. Dempsey stated
that training and the use of several more corrosion resistant materials would prevent
future occurrances.

Please respond to this letter in writing within 10 days with a timetable indicating
when the more corrosion resistant materials will be installed.

R Yery truly yours,
PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

S
s . — =T
e - Carmine T. Perrapato
. Executive Director
9y,
CTP/sl 8

: b ive Di
ce r% ¢ rbplfs\i!%r;g?gt, Deputy Executive Director

Town of Kearny

TIERRA-B-014880



RONALD Y, GIACONIA

5\ Passzic Valiey
"] Sevierage Commissioners

CHAIRMAN

328 KRONE 600 WILSON AVENUE
8 RARAN NEWARX, K.J. 671C5
oS OFE (20h o4 184

GOMINIC W, CUCCINELLO

Fax: (201) 344-2551

CARMINE T. PERRAPATO
FXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ROBERT J. DAVENPORT
DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

GABRIEL M. AMBROSIO
CHIE™ COUNSEL

RAYMOND LUCHKD Lous U"c‘:ﬂ::;g
FRANK ORECHIO -

DOKALD TUSKER

COMMISSIONERS

May |

. 1993

New fersey Departiment of Eavironmental Protection

2 Babcock Place
West Orange, New Jersey 07052

-tin Mis B, Cutler

RE: KARLS

Deur Ms, Cutler

AMNS PH RISTORY

As reguested, we have compiled a record of pH! mcidents for the Karishamns Company of
i !

Learny, New Jersey,

DATE ACTION

6291 None

03/91 None

041G None

05/91 None

05/91 NOV dated 09/04/51
07791 None

G8iGi None

09/G1 None

10/6] None

11/91 NOV dated 01/10/92
12/16/91 NOV dated 01/10/92
1272004 NOV dated 03/{0/02
LR WOV dazed 03,1092
02/82 NOV dated 037/10/02
03/92 None

04/92 None

Company atiributed low pl for two hours
beiow 5.0 due to a faulty prabe.

No violations reported.

No violations reported.

No violations reported.

Out of compliance for one continuons hour
No violations reported.

No violations reported.

No violations reported.

No violations reported

0 excursions below 5.0

one hour excursion abave 10.5

Spiking on 12/27/9}

3 excursions below S0

I excursion below 5.0

No violations repoiied.

2 excursions above 10.5 15 minutes each

TIERRA-B-014881




DAT TION

05/92 NOV dated 08/25/52 2 excursions below 5.0

06/92 NOV dated 08/25/92 2 excursions bhelow 5.0

07792 NGOV dated 08/25/92 2 excursion below 5.0

08/92 NOV dated 01/07/93 I excursion below 5.07

09/92 NOV dated 01/07/92 3 excursions hclow 50

10/92 NOV dated 01/07/92 2 excursions helow 5.0

11/92 None No violations reported.

12/92 NOV dated 01/07/92 Missing data for 1.25 hours on 12/7/92

02193 Letter dated 05/03/93 Spiking both above 10.5 and below 5 0
Attributed to electronic noise.

(33793 Letter dated 05/03/93 Letter dated 5/3/93

You should be aware that we first notified the company that they could not go helow 5 0
at any time in a letter dated 16/23/91 and did not start enforcing excursions helow 5 0 untii
November of 1991, In addition, our pH limits are 5 0to 10.5 rather that S0to 9 0 Copics of
NOV'S and inspector's reports are atiached. Please call me at (201) 817-5724 with any questions

Very truly yours.

PASSAIC VALLEY SEWERAGE COMMISSIONERS

/;mw% el

Mario J. Gragha,
St.pu‘\'isn. of Monitoring & Surveiilance

A R Fenn
ViaGime

co Frank P. D'Ascensio

TIERRA-B-014882
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